
From: 	 Dennis Burke 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/14/2011 10:28:51 AM 
Subject: 	 Fw: FW: ATF Agents Get Border Patrol Agent Shot and Killed 

From: "Nan S. Walden" 	 Nan Walden i 
Date: Mort, 14 Mar 2011 0724:28 -0700 
To: 1 	David S. Steele 	;; <1 . _ . _ . _ ._permis .Burke_ . _ . _ . _ . ; 

Subject: FW: FW: ATF Agents Get Border Patrol Agent Shot and Killed 

DENNIS AND DAVID: 
CBS REPORT SENT TO US BY ONE OF OUR FRIENDS IN THE BORDER COALITION. ALLEGES THAT MANY ATF AGENTS 
DISAGREED WITH POLICY OF LETTING HI CALIBER AUTO WEAPONS "WALK." OVER THE BORDER. JUST TAKES A 
FEW MINUTES TO WATCH. ALSO DISTURBING, ATF DENIES DOING THIS. 
DOES NOT GIVE CITIZENS A SENSE OF SECURITY! 
NAN AND DICK 

ATF Agents Get Border Patrol Agent Shot and Killed 

The video below is a CBS news report that pulls no strings on the Brian Terry murder. 

ents 	z. and Shocking 
Behav 

Gets Border Patrol Agent Shot and 
Kill d 

AZ0085004 

DOJ-FF-12052 



http://www.youtube.com   
/watch popup?v=Wv4Wnh-BX3A 
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